
 
26 August 2022 
ADDENDUM 2 

Request for Proposal 23017 
TO ALL POTENTIAL OFFERORS: 
 
Below is a summary of changes (Addendum 2) posted to RFP 23017. Please note: All potential offerors are advised to 
review the Addendum below.  
 
Acknowledgement of this addendum is required on the Proposal Form. Failure to do so my subject the offeror to 
disqualification.  
 
Addendum 1:  

CLARIFICATION/CHANGE:  The due date on the solicitation was changed from 08/26/22 until 09/09/22 in 
order to further clarify certain technical questions asked. 

Addendum 2: (NEW) 
 

CLARIFICATION/CHANGE: Question clarification on certain aspects of the solicitation 
 

1. Evaluation Criteria – 4, Proposed Project staff lists requirements for: Marine Engineer, Bulk Logistics 
Specialist, Marine Vessel Operator and Civil Engineer. These positions do not seem relevant to the project, 
please confirm Project Staff requirements. 

 
Please disregard those titles as they are a mis-key. 
 

2. Scope of Work – Contractor requirements, line 1 states: “All planned construction work to be performed by 
journeyman level technicians”.  

a. Will it be acceptable for the journeymen workers to be accompanied by apprentice helpers? 
Yes, with direct supervision. 

b. Will a general laborer be allowed on site to help with general labor duties? 
Yes, with direct supervision. 

 

3. Scope of Work – Contractor requirements, line 1 states: “Contractor must be capable of providing around the 
clock support for mechanical and plumbing emergencies with a 2-hour response capability for urgent matters 
for one (1) year after completion of work.  

a. Please clarify if this requirement applies strictly to the systems described and altered in the Scope of 
Work, or to all mechanical and plumbing systems within the building? 
Only for systems directly impacted by this project. 

 

4. Are there any systems outside of the 3 listed fans that will be required to stay online during construction? 
Heating system will need to remain online but the AC system can be brought down as needed for the project 
work. 

 

5. Please confirm temporary heating, cooling and/or ventilation is not required. 
Temporary heating may be required when F4 unit is taken out of service. Temporary cooling/ventilation is 
not required. 
 



 
6. Do you have mechanical and electrical drawings that can be made available to all bidders? 

No. 
 

 
  

   

Kelly Noble   
Contracting Officer     


